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Dear Sir

Kindly find the resigns acceptance mail as required for further process.


Best regards
Deepak kumar tiwary


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <hari.sharma@bdrpharma.com>
Date: Sat, 1 Feb 2025 at 2:46=E2=80=AFPM
Subject: Re: Resignation from BDR Pharma International pvt ltd as BDM,
Jaipur with effect from 1st Feb 2025 till last working hours
To: Deepak Tiwary <deepak.tiwary@bdrpharma.com>
Cc: <sachin.singhal@bdrpharma.com>, <tiwary.deepak1@gmail.com>, <
binishn@bdrpharma.com>, <debabrata.chakraborty@bdrpharma.com>


Dear Deepak

We hereby accept your resignation on 1st February 2025 till last working
hours.
All the best for your future endeavours.

REGARDS
HARI SHANKAR SHARMA
RBM
BDR PHARMACEUTICAL INT PVT LTD
JAIPUR
9314009899

Get Outlook for iOS <https://aka.ms/o0ukef>

------------------------------
*From:* Deepak Tiwary <deepak.tiwary@bdrpharma.com>
*Sent:* Saturday, February 1, 2025 2:29 PM
*To:* hari.sharma@bdrpharma.com <hari.sharma@bdrpharma.com>
*Subject:* Resignation from BDR Pharma International pvt ltd as BDM, Jaipur
with effect from 1st Feb 2025 till last working hours

=EF=BB=BF
=EF=BB=BF
=EF=BB=BF
To,

The Regional Business Manager
BDR pharma International pvt ltd

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day.

I am hereby resigning from the position of Business Development Manager,
Jaipur with effect from the date of this letter dated 1st of February 2025
till last working hours as I have decided to pursue my career growth
outside the organisation.

I have developed good associations during my brief tenure from November
2024 to January 2025 and had a great learning experience. It was a great
pleasure working with the organisation's fine staff of professionals and I
am grateful to you for allowing me to serve the organisation.

Kindly accept this letter as my formal resignation and relieve me of my
duties.

Regards
Deepak Kumar Tiwary
BDM, Jaipur
8239528528

REGARDS
HARI SHANKAR SHARMA
RBM
BDR PHARMACEUTICAL INT PVT LTD
JAIPUR
9314009899

Get Outlook for iOS <https://aka.ms/o0ukef>

*Confidential and Privileged :*

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original. Any other use of the e-mail by you is prohibited. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this transmission that does not relate
to the official business of this Company shall be understood as personal
and not endorsed by the company. Any statements made herein that are
tantamount to contractual obligations, promises, claims or commitments
shall not be binding on the Company unless followed by written confirmation
by an authorized signatory of the company


*Please consider the environment before printing this email.*
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iv dir=3D"auto"><div dir=3D"ltr" class=3D"gmail_signature" data-smartmail=
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v dir=3D"ltr" class=3D"gmail_attr">---------- Forwarded message ---------<b=
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>hari.sharma@bdrpharma.com</a>&gt;</span><br>Date: Sat, 1 Feb 2025 at 2:46=
=E2=80=AFPM<br>Subject: Re: Resignation from BDR Pharma International pvt l=
td as BDM, Jaipur with effect from 1st Feb 2025 till last working hours<br>=
To: Deepak Tiwary &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:deepak.tiwary@bdrpharma.com">deepak=
.tiwary@bdrpharma.com</a>&gt;<br>Cc:  &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:sachin.singhal@=
bdrpharma.com">sachin.singhal@bdrpharma.com</a>&gt;,  &lt;<a href=3D"mailto=
:tiwary.deepak1@gmail.com">tiwary.deepak1@gmail.com</a>&gt;,  &lt;<a href=
=3D"mailto:binishn@bdrpharma.com">binishn@bdrpharma.com</a>&gt;,  &lt;<a hr=
ef=3D"mailto:debabrata.chakraborty@bdrpharma.com">debabrata.chakraborty@bdr=
pharma.com</a>&gt;<br></div><br><br><div><div dir=3D"ltr"><div>
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></div><div dir=3D"ltr">We hereby accept your resignation on 1st February 2=
025 till last working hours.=C2=A0</div><div dir=3D"ltr">All the best for y=
our future endeavours.=C2=A0</div>
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=3D"ltr"><br></div><div dir=3D"ltr"><div dir=3D"ltr">REGARDS=C2=A0</div><di=
v dir=3D"ltr">HARI SHANKAR SHARMA=C2=A0</div><div dir=3D"ltr">RBM</div><div=
 dir=3D"ltr">BDR PHARMACEUTICAL INT PVT LTD</div><div dir=3D"ltr">JAIPUR=C2=
=A0</div><div dir=3D"ltr">9314009899</div><div dir=3D"ltr"><br></div><div d=
ir=3D"ltr">Get <a href=3D"https://aka.ms/o0ukef" target=3D"_blank">Outlook =
for iOS</a></div></div></div>
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<div>=C2=A0</div><hr style=3D"display:inline-block;width:98%"><div id=3D"m_=
-2145680829664659333divRplyFwdMsg" dir=3D"ltr"><font face=3D"Calibri, sans-=
serif"><b>From:</b> Deepak Tiwary &lt;<a href=3D"mailto:deepak.tiwary@bdrph=
arma.com" target=3D"_blank">deepak.tiwary@bdrpharma.com</a>&gt;<br><b>Sent:=
</b> Saturday, February 1, 2025 2:29 PM<br><b>To:</b> <a href=3D"mailto:har=
i.sharma@bdrpharma.com" target=3D"_blank">hari.sharma@bdrpharma.com</a> &lt=
;<a href=3D"mailto:hari.sharma@bdrpharma.com" target=3D"_blank">hari.sharma=
@bdrpharma.com</a>&gt;<br><b>Subject:</b> Resignation from BDR Pharma Inter=
national pvt ltd as BDM, Jaipur with effect from 1st Feb 2025 till last wor=
king hours<div>=C2=A0</div></font></div><div dir=3D"ltr">=EF=BB=BF<div dir=
=3D"ltr">=EF=BB=BF<div dir=3D"ltr"><div dir=3D"ltr">=EF=BB=BF<div style=3D"=
font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px">To,=
</div><div style=3D"font-size:16px;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;w=
ord-spacing:1px" dir=3D"ltr"><br></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-fa=
mily:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px">The Regional Business Man=
ager=C2=A0</div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sa=
ns-serif;word-spacing:1px">BDR pharma International pvt ltd=C2=A0</div><div=
 style=3D"font-size:16px;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacin=
g:1px" dir=3D"ltr"><br></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial=
,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px">Dear Sir,</div><div style=3D"font-s=
ize:16px;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px" dir=3D"lt=
r"><br></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-=
serif;word-spacing:1px">Greetings of the day.</div><div style=3D"font-size:=
16px;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px" dir=3D"ltr"><=
br></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-seri=
f;word-spacing:1px">I am hereby resigning from the position of Business Dev=
elopment Manager, Jaipur with effect from the date of this letter dated 1st=
 of February 2025 till last working hours as I have decided to pursue my ca=
reer growth outside the organisation.</div><div style=3D"font-size:16px;fon=
t-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px" dir=3D"ltr"><br></div=
><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-s=
pacing:1px">I have developed good associations during my brief tenure from =
November 2024 to January 2025 and had a great learning experience. It was a=
 great pleasure working with the organisation&#39;s fine staff of professio=
nals and I am grateful to you for allowing me to serve the organisation.<sp=
an style=3D"font-size:1rem">=C2=A0</span></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem=
;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px" dir=3D"ltr"><span=
 style=3D"font-size:1rem"><br></span></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;fon=
t-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px"><span style=3D"font-s=
ize:1rem">Kindly accept this letter=C2=A0</span><span style=3D"font-size:1r=
em">as my formal resignation </span><span style=3D"font-size:1rem">and reli=
eve me of my duties.</span></div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:a=
rial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px" dir=3D"ltr"><br></div><div styl=
e=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px=
">Regards=C2=A0</div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helveti=
ca,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px">Deepak Kumar Tiwary=C2=A0</div><div style=
=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helvetica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px"=
>BDM, Jaipur=C2=A0</div><div style=3D"font-size:1rem;font-family:arial,helv=
etica,sans-serif;word-spacing:1px">8239528528</div></div></div></div></div>=
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r">HARI SHANKAR SHARMA=C2=A0</div><div dir=3D"ltr">RBM</div><div dir=3D"ltr=
">BDR PHARMACEUTICAL INT PVT LTD</div><div dir=3D"ltr">JAIPUR=C2=A0</div><d=
iv dir=3D"ltr">9314009899</div><div dir=3D"ltr"><br></div><div dir=3D"ltr">=
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